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Amanda Jones
Environmental Specialist
Level 19, Two Melbourne Quarter
697 Collins Street
Melbourne, VICa, 3008

11/07/2022

Subject: Construction Environmental Management Plan for Tallawarra-B Power Station (MP07_0124)

Dear Ms, Jones

I refer to your request for the approval of the Construction Environmental Management Plan (Revisions
2.5, dated June 2022).  

I note the Construction Environmental Management Plan contains the information required by the
conditions of approval.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Construction Environmental Management Plan
(Revisions 2.5, dated June 2022) under Condition 7.2 of Schedule 2 of Project Approval MP07_0124. 

Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Emily Murray on 02 8837 6041.

Yours sincerely 

Wayne Jones
Team Leader - Post Approval
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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